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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 1:21 PM
To: Foo Ai Ngoh
Subject: RE: Claims ref no. CDMPG23001002 - OD SND8430C - REPORT

Dear Ai Ngoh, 
 
 
We have submit for final mandate approval via merimen and estimated 6 days for the repair. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Foo Ai Ngoh <aingoh.foo@ergo.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 11:07 AM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Claims ref no. CDMPG23001002 - OD SND8430C - REPORT 
 
Dear Veron  
Has the repairer finalized the amount? 
 
Are you able to tell me the number of days recommended for the repairs? 
 
 
 
Regards 
Ai Ngoh 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 2:17 PM 
To: Foo Ai Ngoh <aingoh.foo@ergo.com.sg> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Claims ref no. CDMPG23001002 - OD SND8430C - REPORT 
 
Dear Ai Ngoh, 
 
 
We are pending finalize from repairer. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 9:56 AM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Claims ref no. CDMPG23001002 - OD SND8430C - REPORT 
 
Dear Veron 
Please let me know when the report will be up. Our insured is chasing for the LOU… 
 
 
Regards 
Ai Ngoh 
 

From: Foo Ai Ngoh  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 2:41 pm 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Claims ref no. CDMPG23001002 - OD SND8430C - REPORT 
 
Dear Veron 
Please let us have the report;  once it is uploaded, please send me an email….. 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards 
Ai Ngoh 
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